

www.klopfarchitecture.com

2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110 phone: 415.287.4225 fax: 415.558.9685

Chuang-Ming Liu, LEED AP, Project Architect

Brief Bio:

Liu has been a Project Manager with Klopf Architecture since 2014 and has worked in architecture for more than 14 years. He has worked for a number of Bay Area firms in the past, and brings his design and management skills to modern residential projects at Klopf Architecture. In his time with the firm, he has led dozens of modern and mid-century modern projects, and also leverages his MBA in design strategy to help with business development, scheduling, and firm growth.

He graduated with a Masters of Architecture from the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign and a BS in Construction Engineering at the National Taiwan University of Science and Technology, Taipei, Taiwan.

Liu lives with his wife and their two cats in the SOMA district of San Francisco.

Professional History:

Klopf Architecture — San Francisco, CA Project Architect, 2014 to present. California License #C-31883

Other Firms: Lionakis — San Francisco, CA Senior Architect, 2013.

Meeks, Coates and Eaton Architects — San Francisco, CA Project Architect, 2011 to 2013.

Joseph Chow & Associates — San Francisco, CA Associate and Project Architect, 2003 to 2011.

Education:

California College of The Arts, San Francisco, CA MBA in Design Strategy awarded May, 2015.

University of Illinois at Champaign-Urbana, IL M. Arch. awarded May, 2003.

National Taiwan University of Science and Technology — Taipei, Taiwan B.S. In Construction Engineering awarded June, 1998.